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Date 10 November 2014 
Dear Ms Kehoe, 

Thank you for contacting the Department in relation to the request from Port of Cork 
Company for an Amendment, under Section 5 (4) of the Dumping at Sea Acts 1996 to 2009, 
to their existing permit. 

The Department has no comments to make in relation to this request for an Amendment. 

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me: 

e Environment 
Marine Division 
Marine Strategy and Licensing Team 

- ._ - -  - ., . .. 

i 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 13-11-2014:23:28:09

mailto:Cara.Iavery@doeni,gov.uk

